EXHIBIT A

BY-LAWS OF CANYON ROAD TOWERS.

A CONDOMINIUM PROJECT

IDENTITY

These are the By-Laws of Canyon Road Towers, a Condominium Project, duly made and provided for in accordance with the Act. Any term used herein which is defined in the Declaration to which these By-Laws are appended shall have the meaning ascribed

Ц. APPLICATION

All present or future owners, tenants, or any other persons who might use the facilities of Canyon Road Towers in any manner are subject to the regulations set forth in these By-Laws. The mere acquisition or rental of any of the Units or parts thereof, on the mere act of occupancy or use of any of said Units or parts thereof or the Common Areas and Facilities will signify that these By-Laws are accepted, ratified, and will be complied with by said persons.

III. ADMINISTRATION OF CONDOMINIUM PROJECT

- 1. Place of Meetings. Meetings of the Unit Owners shall be held at such place within the State of Utah as the Management Committee may specify in the notice, except as herein otherwise specified.
- 2. Annual Meetings. The first annual meeting of the Unit Owners shall be held at the Project on the first Tuesday in October, 1976. Thereafter, the annual meetings shall be held on such day of each succeeding year; provided, however, that whenever such date falls on a legal holiday, the meeting shall be held on the next succeeding business day, and further provided that the Management Committee may by resolution fix the date of the annual meeting on such date or at such other place as the Management Committee may deem appropriate.

15.11

- 3. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Association of Unit Owners may be called at any time by the Management Committee or by Unit Owners who collectively hold at least thirty (30) percent of the total vote. Notice of said meeting shall be delivered not less than ten (10) days prior to the date fixed for said meeting. Such meeting shall be held on the Project or such other place as the Management Committee may specify and the notice thereof shall state the date, time and matters to be considered.
- 4. Notices. Any notice permitted or required to be delivered as provided herein may be delivered either personally or by mail. If delivery is by mail, it shall be deemed to have been delivered 24 hours after a copy of the same has been deposited in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the Unit Owner concerned.

ikang igo palagang at ang or mga kangangalang

er Theorem (1994) and an experience of the control of the control

रक्षरात । या राज्युको अवश्वेत हो। । जो स्वयं स्वयं र के श्वेत सम्बद्धि । श्रीकृत्य विद्यार अर्थक र । विकास विद्योगितीक राज्येत

the state of the s

Alegery species and

5. Quorum. At the meeting of the Unit Owners, the Owners of more than fifty (50) percent in the aggregate of interest in the undivided ownership of the Common Areas and Facilities shall constitute a quorum for any and all purposes, except where by express provisions a greater vote is required, in which event a quorum shall be the percentage of interest required for such vote. In the absence of a quorum the chairman of the meeting may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than by announcement at the meeting, until holders of the amount of interest requisite to constitute a quorum shall attend. At any such adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting as originally notified.

en er skrivet har et har et har krivet har et h Man et har e

- 6. Voting. When a quorum is present at any meeting, the vote of the Unit Owners representing more than fifty (50) percent of the undivided interest present at the meeting either in person or represented by proxy, shall decide any question of business brought before such meeting, including the election of the Management Committee, unless the question is one upon which, by express provision of the Declaration or these By-Laws, a greater vote is required, in which case such express provision shall govern and control the decision of such question. All votes may be cast either in person or by proxy. All proxies shall be in writing, and in the case of proxies for the annual meeting, they shall be delivered to the secretary at least five (5) days prior to said annual meeting. Proxies for special Unit Owners' meetings must be of record with the secretary at least two days prior to said special meeting.
- 7. Waivers of Notice. Any Unit Owner may at any time waive any notice required to be given under these By-Laws, or by statute or otherwise. The presence of a Unit Owner in person at any meeting of the Unit Owners shall be deemed such waiver.

IV. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

- 1. Purpose of Powers. The business, property and affairs of the Condominium Project shall be managed and governed by the Management Committee.
- 2. Election. The Management Committee shall be elected as provided in the Declaration.
- 3. Vacancies. Vacancies on the Management Committee shall be filled as provided in the Declaration.
- 4. Regular Meetings. A regular annual meeting of the Management Committee shall be held immediately after the adjournment of each annual meeting of the Unit Owners. Regular meetings, other than the annual meeting, shall or may be held at regular intervals at such places and at such times as either the president or the Management Committee may from time to time designate.
- 5. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Management Committee shall be held whenever called by the president, vice president, or by two or more members. By unanimous consent of the Management Committee, special meetings may be held without call or notice at any time or place.

6. Quorum. A quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Management Committee shall consist of a majority of the members of the Management Committee then in office.

 $\mathbb{R}^n \not \in \mathbb{R}^n \setminus \{\lambda_1\} \setminus$

- 7. Compensation. Members of the Management Committee as such, shall not receive any stated salary or compensation; provided that nothing herein contained shall be construed to preclude any member of the Management Committee from serving the Project in any other capacity and receiving compensation therefor.
- 8. Waiver of Notice. Before or at any meeting of the Management Committee, any member thereof, may, in writing, waive notice of such meeting and such waiver shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice. Attendance by a member of the Management Committee at any meeting thereof shall be a waiver of notice by him of the time and place thereof.
- 9. Adjournments. The Management Committee may adjourn any meeting from day to day or for such other time as may be prudent or necessary, provided that no meeting may be adjourned for longer than thirty days.

V. OFFICE (S

- 1. Designation and Election. The principal officers of the Management Committee shall be a president, a vice president, a secretary, and a treasurer, all of whom shall be elected by and from the Management Committee. The Management Committee may appoint an assistant secretary and an assistant treasurer and such other officers as in their judgment may be necessary or desirable. Such election or appointment shall regularly take place at the first meeting of the Management Committee immediately following the annual meeting of the Unit Owners; provided, however, that elections of officers may be held at any other meeting of the Management Committee.
- 2. Other Officers. The Management Committee may appoint such other officers, in addition to the officers hereinabove expressly named, as they shall deem necessary, who shall have authority to perform such duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Management Committee.
- 3. Removal of Officers and Agents. All officers and agents shall be subject to removal, with or without cause, at any time by the affirmative vote of the majority of the then members of the Management Committee.
- 4. President. The president shall be the chief executive of the Management Committee, and shall exercise general supervision over its property and affairs. He shall sign on behalf of the Condominium Project all conveyances, mortgages and contracts of material importance to its business, and shall do and perform all acts and things which the Management Committee may require of him. He shall preside at all meetings of the Unit Owners and the Management Committee. He shall have all of the general powers and duties which are normally vested in the office of the president of a corporation, including, but not limited to, the power to appoint committees from among the members (or otherwise) from time to time as he may in his discretion decide is appropriate to assist in the conduct of the affairs of the Condominium Project.

San Brand Margaret

Art Main, and see

PECK THE OFTENDE

a de la glacel

the family file and the second agency agreement

Andrew Charles Agency

- 6. Secretary. The secretary shall keep the minutes of all etings of the Management Committee and of the Unit Owners; he ill have charge of the books and papers as the Management Comp. mittee may direct; and he shall in general, perform all the duties incident to the office of secretary.
- विकासिक । अस्ति वर्षा निर्माणकार विकासिक स्थानिक स्थानिक स्थानिक स्थानिक । अस्ति स्थानिक स्थानिक स्थानिक स्थान 7. Treasurer. The treasurer shall have the responsibility for the funds and securities of the Management Committee and shall be responsible for keeping full and accurate accounts of all receipts of all disbursements in books belonging to the Management Committee. He shall be responsible for the deposit of all monies and all other valuable effects in the name, and to the credit of, the Management Committee in such depositaries as may from time to time be designated by the Management Committee.
- d. Compensation. No compensation shall be paid to the officers for their services as officers. No remuneration shall be paid to an officer for services performed by him for the Management Committee in any other capacity, unless a resolution authorizing such remuneration shall have been unanimously adopted by the Management Committee before the services are undertaken. क्षणीय वर्षे के भीति कर्षेत्री, क्षणीय व्यवस्था क्षणीय प्रतिकृति है। अपने क्षणीय क्षणीय कर्षेत्री कर्षेत्रीय अ**प्रा**कृतिकृतिक स्थापीय क्षणीय क्षणीय क्षणीय क्षणीय क्षणीय क्षणीय क्षणीय

ACCOUNTING

- 1. Books and Accounts. The books and accounts of the Management Committee shall be kept under the direction of the treasurer and in accordance with the reasonable standards of accounting pro-का अभावते व मिनुष्याता । व द्वा कृष्ण्या । एक गुरून । ईन्द्र
- 2. Report, At the close of each accounting year, the Looks and records of the Management Committee shall be reviewed by a person or firm approved by the Unit Owners. Report of such review shall be prepared and submitted to the Unit Owners at or before the annual meeting of the Unit Owners. Provided, however, that a certified audit by a certified public accountant approved by the Unit Owners shall be made if Owners representing at least seventy-five (75) percent of the undivided interest in the Common Areas and Facilities determine to require the same.
- 3. Inspection of Books. Financial reports, such as are required to be furnished, shall be available at the principal office of the Management Committee for inspection at reasonable times by any Unit Owner () คราม (() การเกาะสาย คราม () การเกาะสาย () การเกาะสาย () การเกาะสาย () การเกาะสาย () การเกาะสา การเกาะสาย () การเก

en hallen er a dem meg mar i s**viit**, og politjem og BUILDING RULES

The Management Committee shall have the power to adopt and establish, by resolution, such building, management and operational rules and regulations as it may deem necessary for the maintenance,

are a section of the section of the

King College Discogram Con Sime oneth is a

and the strong salassing with the ex-

and the same

and the second of the second o operation, management and control of the Canyon Road Towers Condominium Project, and the Management Committee may from time to time, by resolution, alter, amend, and repeal such rules and regulations. Unit Owners shall at all times obey such rules and regulations and use their best efforts to see that they are faithfully observed by their lessess and the persons over whom they have or may exercise control or supervision, it being clearly understood that such rules and regulations shall apply and be binding upon all Unit Owners of the Condominium Project. Provisions of the Act pertaining to rules and regulations are incorporated herein by reference and shall be deemed a part hereof.

VIII. AMENDMENT OF THE BY-LAWS

These By-Laws may be altered or amended in the same manner and subject to the same conditions as apply with respect to amendment of the Declaration.

IX.

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF CONDOMINIUM PROJECT

The Management Committee shall be responsible for the maintenance, control, operation and management of the Condominium Project in accordance with the provisions of the Act, the Declaration under which the Condominium Project was established and submitted to the provisions of the Act, these By-Laws and such rules and regulations as the Association of Unit Owners may adopt from time to time as herein provided, and all agreements and determinations lawfully made and entered into by the Association of Unit Owners. The state of the s

ર્રજો કું ત્રણ પોતાનો પ્રાપ્ય કરો છે. તેમ ત્રાં હતા હતા હતા છે. તેમ જ પ્રાપ્ય કરા કર્યું છે. જાણ ક

Harrist Control of State of The State of the

A BENEFIT OF THE STATE OF THE S

and the Beatle of Story

经联盟分裂 1.1

The contract them are not been been given by the state of the same was a section of the section of

The first of the symmetric of the manufacture of the graph by

වියාවේ සා රාජ්ය මෙය මුණුමෙන් වෙන අදමේ හැක්වෙමු මිදුය. මේ ලමු

A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT OF THE STANCE OF A CONTRACT OF THE

with a start is the Constant marge of majorer or excess of

The entropy of the first section of the continuence of the section of the section

Distriction of the bright of the

But the Stage

18X4Die Bergerig

STATE WAS A REST

The Yar Street

Proper transfer for him. มิเทียงต์ 24 มูลตาร ค.

ON A STATE OF THE STATE OF THE

Street High ray

394 A

Salaring (gr. 1952)

Section 1981

AMENDMENT TO THE BY-LAWS

OF

3240031

CANYON ROAD TOWERS, A CONDOMINIUM PROJECT (Recorded March 16, 1976 in the Office of Salt Lake County Recorder in Book 4136 pages 250-254)

STATE OF UTAH)
COUNTY OF SALT LAKE))
)

Kenneth E. Kefauver, President and E. Virgil Norton, Secretary of Canyon Road Towers Condominium Unit Owners Association, having been duly sworn upon oath depose and say: (1) they are the President and Secretary of Canyon Road Towers Condominium Unit Owners Association; (2) on the Eighth day of November 1977 the By-Laws aforesaid by the affirmative vote and consent of more than two-thirds of the unit owners of the undivided interest in the common areas and facilities were amended in the following particulars:

Section V - OFFICERS (Amended to Read)

- Not Amended
- 2. Not Amended
- 3. Removal of Officers and Agents. All officers and agents shall be subject to removal, with or without cause, at any time by the affirmative vote of the majority of the then members of the Management Committee. Any Management Committee member may be removed from office, with or without cause, upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the Unit Owners at any regular or special meeting.
 - Not Amended
 - 5. Not Amended
 - Not Amended 6.
 - Not Amended
 - Not Amended



Dated this 134 day of January, 1979.

resident

Secretary

Personally appeared before me, a Notary Public, Kenneth E. Kefauver,
President and E. Virgil Norton, Secretary of Canyon Road Towers Condominium Unit Owners Association, who duly acknowledge they signed the above

instrument.

Notary

Residing in:

My Commission Expires: Oct. 16,1982

BOOK 4817 PAGE 712